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Bridgett Heinrich <bheinrich@panaschools.com>

Fwd: Fw: 2021-2022 Sports Medicine Contract. 
1 message

Jason Bauer <jbauer@panaschools.com> Mon, May 10, 2021 at 5:15 PM
To: Bridgett Heinrich <bheinrich@panaschools.com>

FYI 

---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Drew Casner <acasner@panahospital.com> 
Date: Mon, May 10, 2021 at 4:54 PM 
Subject: Fw: 2021-2022 Sports Medicine Contract. 
To: Jason Bauer <jbauer@panaschools.com> 

Drew Casner ATC/L, PTA
Head Athletic Trainer/Physical Therapist Assistant
Pana Community Hospital

From: Trina Casner <tcasner@panahospital.com> 
Sent: Monday, May 10, 2021 8:44 PM 
To: Drew Casner <acasner@panahospital.com> 
Cc: Mollie Beyers <mbeyers@panahospital.com> 
Subject: RE: 2021-2022 Sports Medicine Contract.
 
Dear Mr. Casner,
 
Please see a�ached and please send me the fully executed copy for our contract file once received.
 
Thanks!
 
Trina J. Casner, FACHE
President & Chief Execu�ve Officer
Pana Community Hospital

 
From: Drew Casner <acasner@panahospital.com>  
Sent: Monday, May 10, 2021 10:18 AM 
To: Trina Casner <tcasner@panahospital.com> 
Cc: Mollie Beyers <mbeyers@panahospital.com> 
Subject: 2021-2022 Sports Medicine Contract.
 
Dear Mrs. Casner, 
I am a�aching the 2021-2022 Sports Medicine Contract for Pana High School. The superintendent reached out
to me this morning and they would like to vote on that on the May 17th board mee�ng. Please sign and email
me back so I can forward to the superintendent as soon as you can. Thank you very much. 
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Drew Casner ATC/L, PTA
Head Athletic Trainer/Physical Therapist Assistant
Pana Community Hospital

--  
Mr. Jason Bauer
Superintendent - Pana CUSD #8
14 E. Main Street
Pana, IL 62557
Phone:  (217) 562-1500
Fax:  (217) 562-1501
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